BER
BT AT B 5%
BAAS

HREBER
Your ;ef.: C/FRSC

RESTRAA SR Ty
IN ANY COMMUNICATION PLEASE QUOTE OUR FILE NO.

l—fﬁﬁaﬁvﬁ :HQ 502/141 Pt.18

File No.:

Mr. Simon Riley
Director
Standard Setting Department
Hong Kong Institute of

L Certified Public Accountants
37/F, Wu Chung House
213 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Dear Mr. Riley,

INLAND REVENUE DEPARTMENT

REVENUE TOWER,
5 GLOUCESTER ROAD, WAN CHAI,
HONG KONG.

A1k Web site: www.ird.gov.hk
ARG A [ HEELE ST 132 SR R AR
ALL CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO:—

COMMISSIONER OF INLAND REVENUE,
G.RO. BOX 132, HONG KONG.

B 25945037

Tel. No.:
% -
Fax Mo 25117414
-
E-mail:

BHRA: 7 February 2013

Date of Issue:

Invitation to Comment on TASB Exposure Draft
Classification and Measurement:
Limited Amendments to IFRS 9

I refer to your letter dated 11 December 2012 inviting for comments to
the above IASB Exposure Draft.

The Exposure Draft proposes limited amendments to clarify a narrow
range of application questions, to reduce key differences with the US FASB’s
tentative classification and measurement model, and to address the interaction
between the classification and measurement of financial assets and the accounting
for insurance contract liabilities. Specifically it proposes to add a ‘fair value
through other comprehensive income’ measurement category for financial assets
that meet two criteria: the asset is held in a business model in which assets are
managed both for collection of contractual cash flows and for sale, and the
contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.
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, In so far as tax administration is concerned, I have no specific
comments to make to the questions raised in the Exposure Draft. In general, as it is
not uncommon for businesses to hold financial assets for the collection of
contractual cash flows as well as for sale to maximise profits, I support the proposal
in the Exposure Draft to add a new measurement category for the business model.
Furthermore, I welcome the provision of further application guidance to users, and
the positive move to converge the [FRS standards on financial instruments with the
US GAAP.

Yours sincerely,

dw Y LT TS

(Mrs WU LAM Choi-wah)
for Commissioner of Inland Revenue



